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From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 7:55 AM

To: STPCOL

Subject: Telecon Summary - 4/12/2010

MEMORANDUM TO: File (Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013, South Texas Project (STP) Units 3

and 4 COL Application)

FROM: Stacy K. Joseph, Project Manager
ESBWR/ABWR Projects Branch 2
Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: Summary of Teleconference with Applicant Held on April 12, 2010

On April 12, 2010, NRC staff (S. Joseph, A. Muniz, F. Talbot) participated in a telephone conference
call with STP Nuclear Operating Company (NOC) representative S. Cashell, L. Arnold, S. Franz and
others regarding the staff's detailed review of the STP Units 3 and 4 COL Application. The purpose of
the call was for STP to obtain clarification on proposed requests for addition information (RAls) 4581
on technical topics related to STP COL Chapter 14.2 (Initial Plant Testing). It was determined by the
staff that theRAI needs to be more clearly stated so that the applicant understands the intent of the
RAI. A follow-up telecon will be held once the RAl is revised.

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing

(Office) 301-415-2849
(Fax): 301-415-5399
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